Greene County Government &

Memorandum

Greene County Government
Office of the Mayor
Kevin C. Morrison

Date: September 4, 2025

To: The Honorable Greene County Commissioners
From: Mayor Kevin C. Morrison
Subject: Postponement of September 15, 2025 Commission Meeting

Dear County Commissioners,

Please be advised that the Greene County Commission Meeting originally scheduled
for Monday, September 15, 2025, at the Greene County Government
Administration Center has been postponed due to a lack of actionable business
on the agenda.

The meeting has been rescheduled for Monday, October 20, 2025, at the same
location. Additional details and the updated agenda will be provided in advance of
the new meeting date.

Thank you for your continued service to Greene County.

Respectfully,
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Kevin C. Morrison
Mayor, Greene County



